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2000InternationalWho'sWhoofProfessionalandBusinessWoman.
2000Womanof theYear-ABI,SUA

2001WomanoftheYear-ABI( AmericanBiographicallnstitut e)
2002WorldCitizenoftheYear-ABI

2002Memberoft heAmericanOrderof Excellence-ABI

2002 GreatMind softh e21st Centu ry-ABI

2002500 LeadersofWorldInfluence-ABI

2002 -2003 Leadingintellectualsofth eWorld-ABI
2002ConsularRepresentativeof t heUnitedCulturalConvention
2002 NobelLaureate-ABI



Edmond

From: INTERNATIONAL RELIGIOUS FOR PEACE =paaceintarnationsl2001 épyahoo. fr=-
To: “mdmondg@lstarnets . ro=-

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2002 3:33 PM

Subject: Sacred Troeasure of Religlous

Deaear Marcella Ghiulbenghian

We rajoice ourselves with your proposal of IFR. We are studing the project and will soon reply and
participate to the project,

Let's tell yvou that we are INTERNATIONAL REILIGIOUS FOR PEACE located in IKinshoaso,
Democoratic Republic of the Clongo, Africa
J

We are already membaer of this organization. (
I"'orwarding yvour sincere consideration,

E \
Highest regards, {

Reverend Evangelist ANDRE MUKENGE and Doctor I‘!IMM/\NI TEL NGOY MUILUNME

Yahoo! Mail -« Une adresse @yahoo v gratuite et en l'r:llpc;ui.-: ]

TRADUCERE

Neabucurat mul t propuner e aSd uamnl enat veor ansat Sri topneanl thr uaF uRne
Ki vt vom rtspunde c¢c®©t mai cur®©nd pentru a pa

Vrem st viE spunem ct suntem O organizaSis di |
facem parte din A Religiile I
Cu sincere consideratii

Reverend Evangheli st Andre Mukenge K i Dr . Em:

Date: Tue, 24 Jun 2003 23:33:59 0700
From: “catholicos” <cathollcos@cathcll.org> | This ks spam | Add 10 Addrass Book
Subjoct: Re: Message from Afex Stan, Romania
To: "alex stan' <alexandrustan@yahob.com>

Dear Fr. Stan,

‘Thank you vaery much tor your e-mail.
I appreciate your feelings towards the witness ol vur Catholicosate.

If you plan to transiate into Romantan one of @my booXks, I would propose
the

“In Scarch of kKcecumenical Vigion". which, as you smee, includes issues
and

themes related to the Christian Church 2s 3 whole and €to The modern
ecumenical movement .

I hops your vizit to Antelias will hely to concretize the project of
Mrs.

Chiuvibangnian.

May Zod bless your good work.

Aragn I
Catholzcos of Cilicia

A § s A A

2003Congr esionalMedalofExcellence-ABI

2003 Invitationat A mericanHall ofFame - ABI
2003A mb assadorsofGrandEminence-ABI
2003Thel00 M ostIntriguingpeopleof 20 03-ABI
2003U niversalAward ofAccomplishment-ABI
2003WomanoftheYear-ABI
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Edmond

From: Inner Space Retreat Centre [innerspace@bks, com.au)
Sent: Saturday, September 20, 2003 1146 AM

To: ‘Edmond’

Subject: RE: THE SACRED TREASURE OF RELIGIONS FOUNDATION
Jaar Edmond

!is a wonderful indabive and | wish you well, | was involved in interfaith work In Hong KOng for about 20 years
and now someawhat involved back hera in my native country, Australia
Any steps towards unity are surely a wonderful contribution

must admit, | did browse quite quickly through the document as we are In the middle of renovations and | arm
JOINg away in a few days, however rather than delay | thought to send good wishes and | will try to read It more
thoroughly at a later date

thought to share with you an articla | wrote on Spirituality, Religion and Superstition
Hest wishas 1o your group
Tegards

Maureen
Srahma Kumans Inner Space Retreat Cantre

TRADUCERE

Este o iniSiativit minunatti K L ur e-aactvitatmedel d
d

Y
intercredinSt timp de 20 e ani, i ar acum suni
Orice pas spre realizarea unitbtSii este o0 con:
Trebuie st recunosc ct am citi iin dreesntowipledee krie p
pentru cateva zile, oricum-aam g©ndit st vi trimit urdbri de bi

tarziu.

M-am g©ndit st vi -ambscunsaflttai Splrpeuabrieal e,
Felicitdbkridi

Maureen

Brahma Kumarignner Space Centre

Edmond

e—— i —
From: AL-AZIZ FOUNDATION =<alazizfoundation@@hotmail com=

To: “edmond@starnats ro-

Saent: Wednesday, March 26, 2003 143 PM

Subject: THE SACRED TREASURE OF RELIGIONS FOUNDATION(Hello)
Dear Sir.

I hope you find this in the best of health. | would appreciate if you could send me more
imlormation about your project, and enligten me how could we be of any help to you

Kind Regards,

Zaid ul Aziz

Al-Aziz International Welfare Islamic Foundation
Email: alaziztoundatione hotmail.com

wawawoalizzizfoundation.com (coming soon)

TRADUCERE

Spercaacestmai | st t eo gsttsaeraes chtu Alknatprees k atdl e at e mi
aitrimitemai multeinformaSiidespreproiectulttu
Toate cele bune,

Zaid ul Aziz

Al-Azi zFundaSialnternaSional tl sl amict de Bunktst



Edmond

From: Istituto Culturale della Comunita’ Islamica Italiana <islam.inst@fashnst it-
To: Edmond saedmond@Rstamats. ro=

Sent: Weadnesday, March 26, 2003 10:28 PM

Subject: Re: THE SACRED TREASURE OF RELIGIONS FOUNDATION

Dear Ms, Ghiulbenghian,
We appreciate your message and thank you lor the information about your iniuative.

In principle, we appreciate having the opportunity to support the project of the International
Constitutive Conference ol Religions for the 3rd Millenium

We look forward from vou for more details and pray, today and always, for the success of interfaith
dialogue 1o benefit humanity
Shayvkh Prol. Abdul Hadi Palazzi

IDirector

Cultaral Institute of the Italian 1slamic Community

hurpsadigilander.libero.itvislamic
mailtorislam, instiaz Nashner, it
TRADUCERE

Dragt doamnt Ghiul benghi an

Apreciemmes a j u | Ki vt mul Sumim pentru informa$Siile
In principiu noi aprecienoporturtatea de a sprijimb r oi ect ul I nternaSional (
Mileniului 3.

AkKtept tm de | a ddmbheahly oragd rdstmazi mwil trmer eu pe
interr el i gi os “n beneficiul umani t £ Si i

Director,
Shaykh Prof. Abdul Hadi Palazzi

2004WomanoftheYear-ABI
2004 TheGeniusElite-ABI
2004 Governor'sAward-ABI( AmericanBiographicallnstitut e)

Activitateam anagerialaa f ostla nivelinternationalnominalizatacu douadiplomedeaurpentru:
SCEDMONDSRLcul nternationalQualityCrownAwardinth eGoldCategory,
Madrid,Septembrie20 05,u ndeestea sociatu nic.
SCCASADESCHIMBV ALUTAREDMONDSRLculnte rnationalQualityCrown
Awardinth eGoldCateg ory,Madrid,Septembrie2005,und eeste pre sedintacu
90% dinactiuni.
AmobtinutpremiulpentrucreativitatedelaOSIM
Activitateaprofesionalasisocialaafosta preciatalanivelinternationalcu titlul
de:

200510 OOLeadersofWorldInfluence-ABI.
2005WomenoftheYear,AmericanBiographicallnstitut e

2005 GreatW omanof t he21st Centu ry-ABI

2005 International Proffesional of the Year for 2005-1BC (International
BiographicalCentre)

2005 TheAmericanM edalofHonor-ABI

2005D ecreetof Excellence-1BC

2006 Orderof InternationalAmb assadori ABI



2006 LegionofHonorof t heUnitedCulturalConvention
200 6500Greate stGeniusesof t he21stC entur yABI

2006 PresidentialSeal ofHonorABI

2006 WomenoftheYear,AmericanBiographicallnstitut e

e A DDA A Y LS LA S

8 The American Bhagraphical lealitiie
FEST

Ghiulbenghian Marcela

waliin

2000 Commemeoeatfve Medal

(0 pcogudtion of bt actoction w

Woman of the Year g
=

Vo costarding Iy
ol prefossecal wbbercnent

2007am fostnominalizatapentru:
titluldeS ecretarGeneralalConventieiCultu raleUnite
titluldem embruABI(InstitutulBiograficAmerican)
MedaliaMondialapentrulLibertate-ABI
Recomand arelnte rnationaladeS uccesi ABI
TitlulLauriidea uri ABI
TitlulExp ertiide Elita
TitlulCeamailmportantaFemeieasecolului2l
TitlulPresedint ede Onareal iiCitatieiPresedinteluio
TitluldeAmb asadorGeneralalC onventieiCulturaleUnite

Am fost nominalizata de catre ABI ( Americam Biographical Institute) pentru a facedparkitia de
Onoare a celor 500 Mari Liderceasta nominalizare reflectand intreaga mea activitate.

500 Q%rcat .1*"“""&‘1&'!‘.\‘

[ e




In 200%Mm fostnaninalizata:

- de AcademiaMondialtdeCulturt {ifiwWorldAcademy ofLette rso),candau f ostapre ciatedoar
30depersonalitt $lanivelmo ndialpentruaceastadiplomt.

-de catre"American Biographical Institut e, Inc." la titlulde Ambasador
Suveran,incadrulOrdinuluiAmb asadorilorAmericani.

A B , Ammericean Blographical Institute, Inc,
ooy Sk ol FOST

2 o . > mirsce
Aol ool Thaw AGwrted oo, Wineluingeon e oo
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Fabimuary 6, 2009
Mau. NMursola Ghiulborghioan
12 Geoeneral Cristesou Strect
He wo
Buoharest 70764 KOMANIA

Dear Ma, Ghiulbenghilan: |

hin is o groas day for you and for the furthering of international understanding. This day | anoounce your
DO RGN O enter the CRfer of Admicricar: Ambaavsadiors (€2 4. 4 2 ns 8 Sovereisrs Amibcissotor Fhis 5 & mmajor
and distinotive honos warraniod by your schiovements and only offecod to m Hrnited e

Vhe COrder af Americorn Amboysodfors in n guild dodicated 1o promoting international wunits througsh the
advancament of remarkabic achlevement and wilent. Selected on an Individoal basis oF colleciive
amplishments and merit, the men and women of the Order act as Ambassadors in the name of Amorica.
wever, the highest desipnation of the Order rests with the Sovereian stulus. Tor wihich you sre nominnted.

Ovor the course Ol muany yoars, my colleaguos and | have docainented the abiliny of distinguished meon and
» throughout the world. The A ollec n of hlographias and peofiles
o ide foctual infOrmnatian on tho O Wil boeticor a pliace 1o find
Asnbssssutors of an Order as prestigloons ns the €2 .4 4.7

reiy and wos

e doctrines of the Crder af American Ambavsacdors veflect in the Oirder moato: 2lomar BIrruris et
Lo in the Rowarsd of Firtne. AN Ambassadors of the Order stand swaorthy of this sentiment: Sovere s
Anybrasscadors exemplity i

Mx. Ghilulbenghian, 1 have gnclosed o leaflol explaining benefits of Sovery iam Ao sindor statian and of the
CH A, raell. Yo will nlso Hod o form 1o socure your Inaupuiation. A A » Wil see, the Medna! and Edict
presenistions we have prepared exclusively for Sovereign Ambassadors = impocting remi wre of the

S Tant neatuce of this groat socicy. Induction foas give vou the vhoive of one of these 1o entos. however,
Shouldd vou wish Tor Dot s suatmstantin Iscount s offered,. | look forward 1O yOour 0ocepiance

Sincerely,

CoRe AN s v

). M. Evans
President

A there be o sloawdaown in
aldd you have 1w return it

nl dendlines for your induction expire oo . 27 009, Howsver, she
atlonal transit of matl, | will keep s parsonal eye Out Tof YOour acoeplance =i
n o rvanonabie timetrame )

laver tw

0 Am fostnominalizata de catre IBC International Biographical Centre, Cambrige, din Anglia, pentru
a pri mi A Premiul Secolului2l1l0pentruintreaga m

L L e P TR T S S S -
CETELL B T

I

Bk =4 e

Auvhiicycrnens

Ay for

sl -
bV peleendad Kur b

SRREE DTS T NPT LI el

Priemsensl saesnsegen s

€ B




o] Amfostnominalizatadecatrelnstitut ulBiograficAmerican,lacutitlulde
Amb asadorSuveran,distinctieoferitade OrdinulAmb asadorilorAmericani(Orderof

AmericanAmb assadors).

———— — O RIDER OF —/————
AMERICAN AMBASSAI)OR%.‘

FHFoervy greatr rzatior: rnzeeds
great Arebassadors

S preran peparlen VS /v PR T PP AL PP

o] Am fostnomnalizat L ckidelmsitutulBiograficAmerican (American Biographical Insitute),
lafiOrdinulCruciideAur ,0auniceprezentanelRomankeilaaceas t H#idni csfutepecareoaudoar40de

oamenidinlume.
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0 Rostnomnalizata desatrelnsitutulBiograficAmerican, sapar in cateaColectieCelebrade
Biografii afemeiloranilor199-2009.

Nlo- esr
o6

A B I Armrerican Slographbioal Insiiture, Ine.
— s
Lt -' T heur Wi ded mn “lhm
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April 10, 200w

Mau. Marcela O e tuan
12 Cienoral Cristeoscu Sirvet
Soctar

Bucharest 70764 FOMANLA

Denr Me. Cihiunlbonghian:

» s dnvited o appoar o o Drat-ay cr voli, porine Women of the Xenr, e orficial tte,

B crrmvwns irf tliw Swsse IQOOH.JO0V: A Colobratod Collcorion of HFioprapFaios, n e pul-lish«l altor aving
recHived NEITIErOUS TeqQUests 1o Compile o volume thnt recognicos extraord inery wormnon shus oo thoe vare
e woanan OF the Yeaur. As s Waorman of the Your oo 2007, 1 have specinily chosen you o have »

e rod Blography (o the soluno.

OF B rrrecar axf Il Veorr is part Aarky Lmpartant. W sl seses e o
momthe 10 carofully grepose vach honorec s Diography with aptionast pl
for the volume s enclosoed tor v ot be bBook aolf will b
wigpravings wnd wall fenture o ribbhaon bookmark 1o

Bighbiazhe your Blographs . A kel netive bookpiate will

Mg side cover of your personal cops,

o fficinl you as o Woman of the Yoar and

authenticnted by the FEditar - in-C hielT s vignature and the

ALSE n pold sond Coples will e disparchied this yoenr o

major Bbrarics, Dot pablic wnd pwiviate, universicics,

gaovvnlopion] nod sociological orgoanlxaions, oo H
andd woeddin b g s

e Fowobe ot prrcsantntie

Tusurious hoard cover ssithy gold

s AR o e n
e BSlography e Lhe M mrrnersy f el Yeouur vOluioe
LLLE A (8
prortant volano.
lm' Tam offeving w subaisntin! dizscounm
ANiE roseTay T omore than one Ccopay. Fhiis ax
bocausc | truly Bollove that your farndls and Dlcnds will
st oo mmermento of thils ocon Woess v o aipnifGoas
role mioutel Tor we Muros and backogrs
W Dass DIroven we Vool thas rare bomar. | applos
e @ Mo s sl -lclvﬂnlnnnun st Beouphit yvou 1o the
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O Am fostnominalizata de catre Amer
Centuryo, pentruanul 2009.

A

Phengrapstie st | e Wk pinca | 96T

i can Bi

B 1

0 Am fostnominalizata de catre International Biographical Ced#mmbridge, England,

May 22 2009

P RS oesla SRt g o

12 Qnmra' CIRmIMRGL SronT

Sector 1

Buchmrant 70764 MOMARNIA

There = gront, and tHhen there = Groatont,
¥ou nave carned a place of distinarian (o Guoar Minds of the 271°° Contury.

Do Mo, CGhiuloenghian

You are o trallbiaxer of 21 Cantury prafessionsal acoomplinnment Yol doeaosove nulronmlnnry
recognition, nh--d of 1,000 other incdivicduanin, wnhln the Groaresr Minds frontinploce of the
vpoorming A" Edition of Craoat Aieres of e 2% Gty

Vau navve dinplayyecd Dighty (mnmrar;.m r‘-ugonoc OO OO DOl U COr YOy SUs ot wWithin your
coresr and your clvic endoeaveors. 1 ACimine s yaur GOniiaderabiles oot and impartan o o 1ha
world. It iw Impoerative that oth.r. undermtand the significance of your achlevemaents . ax well
YOou Guoupy O plaeon On e vary short st of nominees for the CSGraafext AMirrcs wtanding.

The main mection af Gieear Minds of the 21% Centirny will aRowonae The wisionary oo piiah e ts
of 1,000 Individumsin. Mowesver, thome chonean for the Greatext AMincds fTrontinpieces excenc the
wverage stundards of schievemant. Ouite simply, s parson known ax a Groatoxt Mind ix the
Dot of e Dost, Only o solect fow will be featured in thix most distinguished segment of
BaQeopnioal oGumanianas. Your narrative styio Diograohy. oo woll an your portreit photogrmaph (F
YO GREane ), Will BRCWERRE YO HNmges And Adoncriplion ——an e Deat of (he Deost

Lo Yuvv woecuptanoe of this distinotion, you will " Ny cormrr rect [
COCIOCING yOou O Craalant Minds honoroo,  Tha Diplorma mu-:ur-- 11 by 16 Inchan -nd I prlrﬂ-a n
Twa rian ink calarm 1wl By DA cd s wWatin Yo Oame and fold of spaoiaity. and than
pPrexarved onto o wooden base with Qilt edges, ready Tar Danging. 0 adohtgn, 1hie Tol Dooke
DNl G Tha Armericun prass chomen to produce thin volume will Be recarved for Greareost Mindes
R OO LLURIEINLE rwith gold embonning. A copy of this Limited Edition will Be msiled
to you iImmedintely wWnan poblianed wah O s nod, Oornberod, soulod und parsonmiiced Bookpls

c

Mo, CGhiluibanghien, we aro na-r;:g complation of thix highly extoeomed Glagraphioal reforance
valume, and wo will print the 4™ BEdition very soon. | munt receive yaur Goomatost.

AN GO OO Iater an July 10, 2000, Meuse cormplets the form overlent and return it to the
Inmtitute Ao lRted than that Gate. Yo roay 1 | Blagrephy for the editors, or
we will prapare o Dlography 1O Yoo wWith e inforimata s wies Biave On e Yoo will recoive wa proot of
your spooial entry prior to publicetion. | mend my Congratulmtiians 10 Yol on Lolngg e groslosnt

Sincorely,
-~ -
‘—;? P S Cc-\.Jn.-.—-—-—f-

M B vans, Poosidlant, Arnonoonn Biographiics! Institute

Plunse see rekervition form overlear.
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b Amfostnominalzat. de care Institul BiograficAmericanst. primeasé onoarea de a primi titlul de

oMagna Cum Laude ®
ABIT

of Biographical Redorence Wesha sise e 79067
Mot of 1he Waorkd Forum. University of Canheidgs, Poglami 2010

ot b e P e agy

oy 17, 2009

Me. Marcola CChilulbonghian
12 Conaral Cristeoscu Sticet
Soctor 1 2

Buc busresst TG 768 ROPNAANIA

Dicar M. Ghiulbenphian,

Foarn plecses? o Wit 0o vou again ragarding your aerniser<bips ary wexe lusives <o sty dedicatecd 1o
rocORNIiZing INose who desxorve greas praise The honor of Magra Curn Lasde (rom the American
Biographical n=titute is o rare distinction with o notable, historic tradition of aconiration of el
bonaress, Likawise, it ix a title of superiority koown plabaliy that Aackaonsdedipes the baost of thuw ot
You have achievod groat thing= aned o further recopoition of w accomplishments porsonifios
your uppor stanching witly =ociwiy. am disappoltnted not 10 have heard from you as | specially
selected you (e this accolacke.

A | muntonod sarlior, Harvard College fient awardec it grachiates wilh soagrie oo facrcd
maaniog “with greal praise,” in TS0, ThHe 1oaituie s issua of thiv gransd tribaro (s basced on roore
than acadeniic achievements, which are conainly considaerad, bBut also on many other peofossicsnasl
aspece s that affect the advancemont of hamanity at large. Ethical ancl career ir Terparity ,-Ln prlavyusct o
major rola in the Inftituie’s decisson as to who swould be lvoaored awith Gue AMagna Curmn Laude. |
congratulate you once mare Ma Ghiulbenghian, on being a part of an clite league of men and
weonmen whor rises abeove and boeyond rnost othors,

agrea Cusre Laasedde 5 cxcinplifive by o fresms-stancling, contempsorary werk of art that
masvworthy siatus. The Magna Cum Laude Arch affirms your status as one above
ey Ao Acch avithoa roscowood piona finivk baso 15 enbanced By jacle acrylic, walspue 1o
Bgna Cum Loaude inducioos, We chose the oolor jacke as it is o syimibol of ethiios and bonor, Both

contemporary arnd traditional o dlesign s Master crallsman, 4 1e 2 marvelous raeprascitation of
your rmowlercn-clay contributions 10 society.

1 am holding one of thes - Archos for you bn hogses that you will wccepat this high honor. Plaasa roply
by September 3, 2009, or as close 1o this date as wibla, whilo wo have the artist in our enploy
for the mngodlcent credential Of Magna Currn l.audt:.-“
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Wouw remain w modoern spoeurhoend of influence.
Please act guickdy to cbuirm your title of ARSE \WOOILL 1> L AU IZIIA LS,

Fronr Mo Cihinlbengbionr.

T swwenily vhooe you for an honooary position 1hat e 0octa yeres dotral pees e

"o v hane
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Dear M., Ghiulbenhiian:

A 1 prepnre fOor the 2010 World Foruam, T weitto to voss with 51—0«1 rospeat Tor oo

ABobhlovaneaonts, Your aocon plishoocnts, l()lu. el
wcoehielon of acndernice anod prrofoso
AT APPEoIlnt o ont as Vices O caeTlon of thie e

Lo

Freel Ty thier ATSE, plmco you in the
Tevmoe. T owwish tor caontor v with
el Accrederrrrsy caf Loartteryse.

cnnl ox

:t:hALWurld_Aa.udcrny ol Lo 2 il Dol a spocinl Commenoesansnt Coraon ooy st
n_n’_m._.x_cﬁ: : o Caon

1he Wesrls] 1oa

Ak, Thes r(\n)(- Corernmaony took ploce i 2o at S5t Cathes
Unlvn-wnv. 1 wonild be honored ta place the Vioo-Chanoetlo

yorar neck o

incividundx.,  FHyven if you are unable 10 attend the Forurn - althouls 1 drogse
Mo—the Corcrrony and title of Vice-Chuancellor will hald ocpial trportanoo. Al

w

Driclse bngluuml. {\ugum. AR,
™y eipres it COxtored

Omulul Szl around
wede yeoa mmong thisx prostipionse oy of
e

mbeicdye and oo

Vice-Chancellor namos will e vead aloud and recorded swithin the Waorlad Forum
MM utess, Thoesoe Minutes swill ber eoncaoect e Thes lnxtﬂuiu. nlong, with o raster of wll
Vico-Chancallor far prosterity, Yoo owi I ol proeceive a sipned and sonled
Roesolution from me, personally announcing the coancding.

An Vicoe-Chancollor, you awill play o pivotal role 1o the World Accddorrey of

Logetterrn’ function as o global  setting for  the shuarvingg  of  konoswledza
Lroealthroueh acecomphishmonts. Simtlarly, noxt yeacs Waorld  Foroaon  in
university olry of Cambaridge will bhe o opportunity for astounding tndivic
e orounc the plolse: o retwvworrik trx nn Tnmpieiog andd Doaoatifal uoadversity sotting.
Foww incdivicdunis ave Invited to attend o respectod function like the Worldd Forom,
where exports from nll Gelds mathor for intelloectunt cisoourse,  Youn ereacnee ol
WV caelel Formauna o o Vice - Chonoaellor of the WWer-fol Ax.nd«luu_nf.l_«u.nrn_ay ;i:n‘a
Erilrute o voure climtinctise o arocngst this gooup of ey goebiies e incliviclun

he Vice-Chancellor OO0t S 12 rnacke Gf o Toocurions Jopsmeesses satin ancl
rears the official soal of the Woerded Accrcierrrizy <3f l.ulturx s paalal ernbroidory. s
the porfect complemaeant to a formal Gurfit at coeremoni occnsions wuch aw the
Wearld Foaoruamn., 1T will also provide you with s sizonble
Erigslerzxase rrrens Furing 11 by g ochos, wihich swill Dear yveur smame, pasrsonmlicecd
Ineoription of inerit and the officinl WWor-dod Accacderrriiy r)[ Faovttewrrys slimnatoaces ancd
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O0Am fostnominalizata de catre American Biografic Institute, Inc ABI, la titluFdmeiaAnului 2009.
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Your exclustoe nonination,..,

2009
WOMAN OF THE YEAR

ROMANIA
Lrear M. Ghiulberghion,

Congentulations on your nomination for Waman of 1he Yoear 20000 Youe dodication aimd
Prersiatenes b o) your mam st the tops of D Tastinate’s 2000 Tt of nominees. Thin s o viry
momentous occaslon for vou and your career. You were
chasen to recelve this accolade due to vour signiticant
lHfetime contributions and accomplishments, The
Amurican Biographical Institute (est, 1967) solectod you
from s substantial pool of bogeaphical information
Based on 40 years o) profesaional research and
Prabliuhviog. T bl the tte Wosn of Ui Yaue b tealy an
Botvorabbe and recogenizabili achiovement it signitive tha
tithucholder an n paragon of leadership, bold will and
initiative, and a great thinker with unparalleled

Ji 4

ol e 12 ‘ humanitarian foresight.
MBI Ao ANgn A Yt A Waoman of the Year Medal ror ROMANIA has

b rowrveed in your mame, based upon your favorable
accoptance. Fhe sttt bk choson Bges than [0y wormen worldwide to be honored during
2000, ROMANIA must b proued 1o count you among, s countiymen as o porson of influcnde
and an important cole model,

A sculptor at the Urited States Mint will strike your Woman of the Year Medal, The deaign 14
an original prece of art that was commisstoned apecifioally for Woman of the Year award
reciplents. ROMANIA will be engraved on the front of vour Medal; the severse will be
engraved with your oame and the year 2000, There s no other Medal like this m the world, nor
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Patriarhia Moscovei

Sfantul Sinod

Al Bisericii Ortodoxe Ruse

Departamentul

Pentru Rel aSii Externe
11591 Moscova, 22 Danilovskii

Prekedintelui
Asoci a$Si ei inreRelgidin Réhdcie a
Marcela Ghiulbenghian
Secretarului general

Al Asoci aSiei pentru Pacea “ntre Religii
Preotului Alexandru Stan

Stimatt doamnt Ghiul benghian !
Prea cucernice ptrinte, drag “ntru Hristos

InnumeleSanct it tSii Sale Kirill, Patriar hul Moscovei K i a
Nakterea Domnul ui Ki de Anul Nou, ca Ki pentru urktrile
Asttbtzi “"n faSa noastrt a tuturor sttt c eiaepmprincipilempor t an

credinSei, iTubirii K i binelui. Cnfbiptuirea ei este posi
materiale a vieSii, conktientizarea responsabilitbSili [
Cmpreumbttmitatetdepl inkt ki ajutor neprecupeSit de | a Dun
Cu sti mt,

Secretarul pentru problemele

Sinuturilor “"ndeptrtate de peste hotare
alDepartamentul kxtepent ru Rel aSi Preot Serghei Zonariot
al Patriarhiei De Moscova

Moscova,
Nakterea Domnul ui, 2010



Rezumat nominalizare de AaB.| American Biographicallnstitute

Fiindu-va recunoscut succesul, am aprobat includerea dumneavoastra in volumul fara precedent bingrisite,
care reuneste 500 de lideri, ceasi dedicat abilitatile de ghidare si conduita, pentru toti cei din jur, aratarcddea spre
succes.
ABI - in activitatea sa de 40 de ani a cautat si publicat bibloigarafia unor personalitati remardaaitejre250 de
volume, unde au fost selectate doar personalitatile care au indeplinit criteriile pentru a intra in grupul celor 50@&Mari Lid

In prezent cautam astfel de oamneni in Romania si sper ca veti accepta nominalizarea. Numai cei carora le est
recunoscuta semnificanta contributie si cei care arata marele lor respect celor din jur sunt considerati adevaratii Lideri.

ABI

Rezumat nominalizare de AaB.| American Biographicallnstit ute

Draga doamna Ghiulbenghian, ati fost nominalizata de catre Forumul Mondial al Universitatii din Cambridge sa

primiti titlul de Vice Cancelar al Academiei Mondiale de Cultura.
Aceasta functie are rolul de pivot in cadrul Academiei Mondiale de Cullwar cateva personalitati au fost

nominalizate pentru aceasta functie.
Acceptul dumneavoastra si prezenta la Forumul Mondial ca Vice Cancelar al Academiei Mondiale de Cultura,

reprezinta distinctul rol in acest grup al oamenilor cu mari realizari.
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1 Am fostnominalizata de catre ABI ( American Biographical Institute) saparticip la Forumul din data
de 1722 August 2010, incalitate de Ambasador al Romaniei.
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WoRrI.D FORUM

University of Cambridge | 5. Jobn's Collogse | Caobwidge, Vagland

M. Marcela Cihiulbenghinn
12 Generul Cristescu Stucol
Sector |

Ruachnrose 70764 ROMANIA

Bo present at the rapidly -aspproaching
2010 World Forum
Ulnivorsity of Cambridge, England

Pear My, Cihnualbenphian,

Yo were 39 sloics rucipoate oz an Ambassador of Romanta
during the 2010 Workd Fonumat ths Univereity of Camnboadic.. & 22

20190, This vory exclusive invitation s extondad by the Amerncan Bioges
Institute (USA) and the Intermational Biographical Centve (UK), Now
N the workt, or in such o grand academic setting, will you find u foru
encouruges a guthering of intellootoals 1o apeak frooly, exchange profexsional
tdenx, <hare smpornant discovernies, und gain knowledge uboot other cultores
And, oFf course, 1o make fasting and valuable friendships.

Uhe dstex for the Forum are fuxt spproasching. We have just about seached our
it on the numbor Of coams wWo Can occupy 4t the prestipgious St John's
College. Thix will be the Forum's firet visit 1o the College under tho umbretia of
the University of Cambodege, one of the maost proclaime iversities i e
world, Yoo will be able o add o vosr Hee of many achile M. your
noteworthy inyvitation W be an international guest of the U ity . Woe are fally
aware that you have not registared yor, and beg you not to mixs this eaperience
Ly ot responding positively oow. You have beon spocifically chosen (o attand
because of the knowledre and inteprity you will dmpeot upon others,

World leaders and academicians before you have groced the halls of the
Univarsity of Cambridge and itx eolleges. The Linlversity hax gradoated inore
MNobel Laurcates than any other instituiion, The Waorld Forum Pederation gives
you the apportunity to be among those who can ey they spent fime at the
University around some of the most fascinating and gifved men and wiormsen e
our world teday. For example, our Opening Linitary Session will feature lectaror
PROFESSOR PICUER WADHAMS, Professor of OQcean Physacs aosd 2

M Painin Boden sepas Mirbidaissimre | 33260 P Ghab Claiis Wi, e ' VLR ML | B Wi TH O S PII

—-- Original Message ---—

From: Regina Goldstein

To: vandagold

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2008 11:14 AM
Subject; emailul Dtale

Draga Marcela,

m'am bucurat foarte mult de emailul Dtale. Atat eu cat si Vanda ne aducem aminte cu placere
de faptul ca te-am cunoscut si ca am putut lucra impreuna. Sper ca DI Ghiulbenghian este
fieascmenea bine si baietii la fel. Noi ne-am mutat de 7 ani in Brasil din nou, ¢a sa fim
impreuna cu familia noastra, care este foarte numeroasa. Peste 60 de membrii!! La origine
italieni( mama) cu spanioli( tata- decedat acum 2 luni ). Vanda isi are activitatea ei cu mobile
de stil, antichitati,cristaluri si cadouri fine. Eu, cu activitateas mea de "comodities''si finante.
Asi dori sa stiu daca acea banca a Religilor mai exista. Multumesc de grija Dtale ref. la
sanatatea lui Vanda si respect credinta Dtale profunda si fara limita. Si eu cred intr'o
comunitate de religii monoteiste. Numai aceasta comunitate mixta va salva omenirea. Credinta
intr'un singur DUMNEZEU! Raspunde-mi daca mai esti in lumea finantelor, caci asi putea
avea o propunere p/Dta. Salutari Dlui Ghiulbenghian si la baieti si Dtale iti urez ¢a Cel de Sus

s?iti. ((llea mai departe puterea de a difuza in ce Dta crezi. Multa sanatate, dela prietenii Vanda
si Isidore
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Arvietbeie Wiggragetaeal Htiiute, toc. | Publivhar OF Blogrophical Baofurones Wiarks s 1067
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Auguut 13, 2010

Ma. Marcaia Ghiuibanghblan
12 Gunarnl Crimtescu Strool
Sactor |

Buohaiost 70764 ROMANIA

Dwnr Mo Shialbwnaghian,

Dy sxciusive nvitstion, you e nviled 14 [0 an axceptional panOMBDInge of parsony of nflosnce aterred
1o an Logendary Leaders. Leaders bold o unicus visean that snatdos them 1o IMmprove, oreale and

adiiove. | Aocsanally baleve thet you hold (his vislon and aeserve 1o be hemikded as o Logendary
Loader

Londemhip Inspires olhorms 10 GOGGMe (markaoia. Ax o Legendery Laader your Deograpty Wil be
shawcaned in the forefront of the upsoming Waitien of 500 Groat Leaders 10 be relewsed 0 late 20631

Ll

TRLMLYAL LV
0, The distmotion of Legendary .r
will camant your place s an INHEaOHRE Tender
i ong of the mowst chabienging osnlurias of aur
e, Mk

AR R ¢
P '-f‘.':'h'-!‘l chnd)
Congratulations on yeur selection for 1hin ; $$5 e A
olite group of leaders. | have persanally wader does not
reviewed  your oredentinly  and  heve
mrthariaed This invitation 1o you.

Your Wl lograplaioal anaay will e Inchuded o
me  frontepwce ol BOO  Greal  Leadera,
competo with n portrmit photograph and any athar detalla Inat retiect your gomsle mnd aooomplishermeris
AL YU (0ol Are iMPorant 10 your succusy, CF oourds yau will ieceive & proct of your entry for final
approval Yaur peiacnalized voiume will include o wigrod mnd sonlsl Bookpiate ty my hand and you wil
recaive m custorseon Insocengraved plague hemiding your place an o Legondary L oadar,

THeouanod himtory Lmpencs howve iospiod, awned and gafled 1ns imantions of thair e, An inedividunt ke
MiA=liKe you-goox down in history 1or dopds ambiliaons ana skilla unrivaled dunng thelr em. A Logendary
Londer posanaans an INNata adopinoes 1o Use collsoied wisdom and Brng Aamerning new, somaethl
more prograseive, 10 aul Alhamd human deavelopment, | wil Alno sarsd 1 wos & ALNGGIAL Keapaake nnther
Bookmurie thmt chafies s pramunnmae of Ingand siatus mnd can be used (o mark your Eslinaiion i mie
ramarsatio adition ol 500 Grest Loaders

B CARIAEAORNIAN, | A impressed by your viskor ared molivalian gven 1o athar, it will be my ploasure 1o
QIve you e G apnate aateem Inrougn Lagundary Leadur status, and o fomavec-aocumentadd agrapny
vt Wil b mharrad wilh Glhar sned Ang Women Kearcheng for m moentor or ineptration . You bhove boorn s
ong-time axeocinte of ours snd | e Tonrad T A6 You AMong 1he first that recelves my parsone!
Irvitation. 1t s woell deserved and | ook forwnred o your aooentnnoe.

Binowruly,

CP R B e

Prosiednnt of Tha Amedicoan Riogmpaical Instinute
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----- Forwarded Message----

From: Bawa Jain <b.jain@wcorl.org>

To: Sacred Treasure <sacredtreasure2033@yahoo.com>
Sent: Thu, September 9, 2010 12:30:48 AM

Subject: Re: # PROPHETIC NEWS °

Dear Ms. Marcela Ghiulbenghian,

Let me thank you for the information you have sent us with your email.
I commend you for all your endeavors and hard work. We see your vision
and dedication.

Please let us know specifically how we may be of help?
We wish you the very best and hope to connect soon.
Warm regards,

Bawa Jain

Bawa P. Jain Secretary General

World Council of Religious Leaders

of The Millennium World Peace Summit
Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, 59th Floor

New York, New York 10118 USA
Phone:+1-212-967-2891
Fax:+1-212-967-2898
Cell:+1-201-417-9997

www.wcorl.org

Traducere

DragtdoamntGhiul benghi an,

Per mi tmiSistvEimul SumescpentruinformaSiitlreéemé scade

peadresadumneavoa-sdilrt de e

K

strti

nttate,

ni | e

Vifelicitpentrutoateeforturilekimuncagreadepust. Am

vazutviziuneasidedicaSi adumneavoastrt.
Virogstimi spunegSi exact cum vaputemajut a.
Cele mai bune wurtri «Ki spertm st

Cal de wurtri,

Bawa P. Jain ,

Secretarul General

al ConsiliuluiMondial al LiderilorReligiosi
al Summituluipent ruPaceaMieniului

conect agsi

cur ©nd.


http://www.wcorl.org/

n

Am fostnominalizata dABI (American Biographical Institute) saprimescMedaliaDistinctiei Ngbile
apreciere la care au fostnominalizatidoar 50 de oameni din lume

anul 2006 am primitMedali 2CoMemor ati vapentru



